



Cape Coral General Meeting - Minutes March 3, 2025

3.3.2025		11:00AM-12:00pm	Cape Coral Art League General Meeting Minutes
Meeting called by	President –	Carmen Sprague: Meetii	ng called to order 11:00 closed at 11:50 am
Type of meeting	General med	eting: members in atte	endance

General Meeting Minutes

11:00-11:15 pm President: Carmen Sprague 11:15-12:00 pm Committee Reports

President Report	Carmen Sprague
	State of the Business Presidents Report: Vision, Recent accomplishments, Upcoming important events, Strategic next steps, • Membership data update: total membership-188, new-26, Renew-69, Forever members 16. • Feature artist: March Class Act • Gift Shop January Sales \$40.40 • Demo for March is Sandi Salazar DavisJeweler
Treasure Report & President Report	Kathleen White/Carmen Sprague Committee Reports
	Report review current month and comparative profit, and loss statements Highlights of expenditures, funding opportunities. • Up to date look at CCAL finances: • July- January 2025 Income was \$27,930.94 • January Income was \$8,086.20, expenses were \$5,606.07 • Net Gain for January\$2,456.37
Marketing Report	Miriam Frawley: Committee Chair
·	 Updates on the Websiteare ongoing Art Show Artwork is listed on the website for salesee Miriam Frawley FacebookSee Carmen Sprague
PR Chair	Judy Calla
	 PR is available on the side table with updatesMonthly emails sent out April and May PR is out and available Breeze gave us a nice feature and confirms the updates we send themare workingThanks Judy for all Your hard work Breeze has a feature on Pat St. Onge's paintings to be displayed at the Cape Library. Congrats Pat!
Education	Classes: Kim Hebda & Joe Jackson

Report	Workshops: Sharon Gajajiva
	 Upcoming Classes schedules, Upcoming Workshops, Report on Attendance The Fall Class Schedule is complete and sent out to the members also on the Website and Facebook The 2025 Workshop Schedule will include: Kathy Fitzgerald - Sun Catcher-Stained Glass- Thursday March 20, 2025 Judith Nickerson - Resin Pour Workshop - Friday, April 4, 2025 Carmen Sprague - Babcock Ranch Eco Tour - Friday, April 25, 2025 Joe Jackson & Tom Whiting - Saturday, March 15th & 22nd. Tom will teach the tool and Joe will teach the process. Joe discussed the benefits of using a iPad or computer versus doing by hand. Madonna Maves class is on hold for Spring. She will not be back until Fall 2025 John Collins suggested a Painting Critique - more discussion is needed.
Maintenance	Patsy Dautle, Mark Sprague, John Calla
	 General Maintenance completed: Mark and Patsy Utility room cleaned: Patsy March: Filters have been changed in Studio 1, 2 and Gallery: John Calla Finishing Light replacement in Studio 1Changing Fluorescent to LED New trash & recycle carts are here, and Wednesday is trash pickup day Serve Day is Sunday, March 9th8:30 to NoonA couple of Volunteers are needed to help Carmen and Mark and Cape Christian VolunteersCape Christian to donate some plants for the gardenWater, donuts and coffee supplied by CCALBring Gloves
Special Events	Louise Rhode
	 Spring Luncheon, Friday, April 11,2025 – Riverland Nursery and lunch will be at Nauti Parrot Tiki Hut in North Fort Myers. Email to be sent.
ACSWF	Sharyn Dahn
	 Meeting Reportand or any Updates. Winner's Circle at Shell Point review the website for details.
Kim Carioto	Gallery Show Update
	 Simply Red Thursday, March 3rd from 5 to 6:30. Please remember to bring a food item to share at reception. Class Act this month in Studio I ACSWF Gallery Show is coming, the following artists will be participating :Lynne Renzenberger, Patsy Dautle, Kim Carioto and Elaine Weissborn. Additionally, your artwork doesn't have to finish in first or second place like previous years. This show is every 2 years. Kim reminded all teachers to remind students about Class Act for any participation they can hang 1 art piece.
New Business	
	 Garage SaleInside March 28th and 2910am to 3 pmBoth days30.00 for a table DonationTables still available. Joyce Chimera volunteered to be the greeter and Pat Gilbert with run Gift Shop. 2 spots are still open. Garden Club – March in the ParkSaturday, March 8th, 9-3 Carmen featured Artist at Cape Harbour, Tuesday, March 4th 6-8. Hanging until the end of March. Stained Glass – 1 spots left